
From: Jordan L. Kessler
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze,

Phillip, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Joanna Garcia; Andrea M. Gonzales; Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com); Adam Rankin
Subject: FW: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:16:43 PM
Attachments: 20180117 Letter to David Catanach (00991235xB76D6).pdf

2145_001.pdf

Gentlemen and Florene,
 
Cimarex has withdrawn its protest (attached) to EOG’s administrative application for an unorthodox
location for its Date 602H Well (also attached).  Due to Cimarex’s protest, this case was set for
hearing on January 25, 2018, as Case No. 15983.  Following Cimarex’s withdrawal, EOG respectfully
requests that Case No. 15983 be dismissed and that the application be approved administratively.
 
Thanks,
Jordan
 

From: Diana Luna [mailto:dluna@montand.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:46 PM
To: 'david.catanach@state.nm.us' <david.catanach@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'kreese@cimarex.com' <kreese@cimarex.com>; 'Terry Warnell' <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>;
Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Subject: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval
 
Please see attached letter from J. Scott Hall dated January 17, 2018.
 
Diana M. Luna
Assistant to J. Scott Hall and Jeffrey J. Wechsler
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P.O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
(505) 986-2685 (direct line)
(505) 982-4289 (fax)
dluna@montand.com
 
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.  UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO (dluna@montand.com),
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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